
 

TO:  Athletic Directors & Wrestling Coaches 
  (Chester Area – Hamlin – Viborg-Hurley-Irene-Wakonda) 

 

FROM: Rick Weber, Flandreau  

 

RE:  Wrestling Quad on Tuesday, December 6, 2022 at Flandreau Elementary 
 

 

** Please park your buses on the north side of the school and enter through  

The doors by the TEAM ENTRANCE sign – Map attached ** 

 
 

   

Weigh-ins will begin promptly at 4:00 pm.  Skin checks as soon as you arrive. 

 

1st round begins at 5:00 pm.   

 

  North Mat     South Mat   

 

1st Round Flandreau vs. Chester Area  Hamlin vs. VHIW 

 

2nd Round Flandreau vs. Hamlin   VHIW vs. Chester Area  

 

3rd Round Flandreau vs. VHIW   Chester Area vs. Hamlin 

  

  

 

Officials will be Koln Fink and Bradyn Neises  

 

Please fax or e-mail your line-ups by NOON on Monday, December 5th       
for a program. Include names, grade level, coaches, managers and stats.    

 

e-mail = Rick.Weber@k12.sd.us      
 

 

Next year’s Quad will be on Tuesday, December 5, 2023 at Flandreau 

mailto:Rick.Weber@k12.sd.us

